Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Saturday, September 5, 2020 12:13 PM
To: 'li@newsday.com’; ‘benjamin.weller@newsday.com’; ‘editor@newsday.com’;

'michael.gormley@newsday.com’; 'yancey.roy@newsday.com’; 'rita.ciolli@newsday.com’,
‘eli.reyes@newsday.com’; 'Mark.Chiusano@newsday.com’;
'michael.dobie@newsday.com’; 'lane.filler@newsday.com;
'randi.marshall@newsday.com’; 'lawrence.striegel@newsday.com’

Subject: Your election coverage of the 32 state Senate & Assembly races in Nassau & Suffolk
Counties -- what salary will the winners get?

Attachments: 6-10-20-complaint-nassau-da-singas-corrected.pdf; 6-10-20-complaint-suffolk-da-sini-
corrected.pdf

TO: Long Island Newsday

What election coverage are you giving to the 32 state Senate and Assembly races in Nassau and Suffolk Counties,
beginning with the salaries to be paid to their winners? Is the salary $110,000 — or $79,500?

Will you ask that straight-forward question of Nassau County District Attorney Singas and Suffolk County District
Attorney Sini? Each is “sitting on” materially-identical public corruption/grand jury complaints establishing that the
$110,000 legislative salary being paid to Nassau and Suffolk state legislators is the product of fraud and that these
legislators have not been doing the job for which they have been paid — indeed, that the Legislature is not operating at
any kind of constitutional level.

Above attached are the two complaints, filed by CJA with D.A.s Singas and Sini. The EVIDENCE, dispositive of the salary
issue, is CJA’s July 15, 2019 analysis of the December 10, 2018 “force of law” report of the Committee on Legislative and
Executive Compensation. CJA’s webpage for the complaints — from which all its other evidentiary substantiation is
accessible — is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2020-legislative/grand-juries.htm.

Additionally, will you ask the 32 complained-against Nassau and Suffolk state legislators, elected and re-elected two
years ago — most of whom are running for re-election or higher office this year -- whether they deny or dispute the
accuracy of CJA’s July 15, 2019 analysis, its accompanying NOTICE — and the balance of what the complaints present,

with EVIDENCE, as to of their corrupt and larcenous conduct as state legislators.

| am available to answer your questions and assist you, to the max. As obvious from the complaints, your above-
requested questioning of D.A.s Singas and Sini and of the complained-against legislators will upend this year’s elections
for ALL 213 state legislative seats — and that’s for starters.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
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